MEMO

To: Madison County Board of Supervisors
From: Brad Sellers

Subject: Kristen Poarch: Andrew Williams
Date: April 9, 2013

Ms. Poarch and Mr. Williams are requesting a permit to place a mobile home in the R-2 residential
District. The location for Ms. Poarch is 116 Terri Street, Flora, and Mr. Williams is 540 Kearney
Park Road, Flora.






Triple B Real Estate
2033 Joe Hall Rd
Flora Ms 39071

April 5, 2013

To Whomever It May Concern:

Triple B Real Estate is renting 116 Terri St, Flora Ms to Jackie Poarch Jr, to
setup a mobile home with financing available.

Sincerely

i / /
o st D AU
Carol Brown
Office Manager



West Madison Utility District
Po Box 27
Flora, Ms 39071
601-879-9718
601-879-9355 fax

Tuesday, March 11, 2008

To: Madison County Board of Supervisor

Re: Water & Sewer Service

To Whom It May Concern: ,
The following addresses below are provided water and sewer sertice by the West
Meadison Utility District with all proper lines installed.

1. 102 Terri Street
2. 116 Terri Street
3. 120 Terri Street
4. 119 Virginia Avenue
5. 121 Virginia Avenue

Any question of concerns please call our office during office hows 8:00 am — 5 pm,
Monday — Friday, 601 879-9718.

Thank you,
West Madison Utility
Water Department
Eddie Nelson, President
Toria Cowan, Commissioner AH “Doc " Toups, Sec/Ireas

Sammie Brown, Commissioner Nathariel Joknson, Commissioner



